BOARD OF VISITORS
OF THE COLLEGE
OF WILLIAM AND MARY
IN VIRGINIA

: .
s 0 I T

TR
L i

Y -

~ -
o~

WILLIAM
CMARY

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Board Rooms - Blow Memorial Hall
Matoaka Woods Room — School of Education

February 6 —- 8, 2013



SCHEDULE
Board of Visitors Committee Meetings
The College of William and Mary

February 6 - 8, 2013

Blow Memorial Hall - College of William and Mary
Matoaka Woods Room — School of Education

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 6:

RECTOR’S OFFICE - EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

5:15-6:30 p.m. Executive Committee Jeffrey B. Trammell, Chair
Charles A. Banks Ill, Vice Chair
Dennis H. Liberson, Secretary

Robert E. Scott
Todd A. Stottlemyer
Michael Tang

John C. Thomas

A. Approval of Minutes

B. Discussion topics
C. Closed Session (if necessary)

ROOM 201 — BLOW MEMORIAL HALL:

6:30 p.m. Reception and Dinner



Board of Visitors
SCHEDULE
February 6-8, 2013

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 7.

BOARD DINING ROOM

7:30 a.m.

Continental breakfast available

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATION, BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

8:00-9:00 a.m. Committee on Administration, Buildings

and Grounds
(Provost Halleran, Ms. Martin)
Ann Green Baise

Dennis H. Liberson, Vice Chair

Thomas R. Frantz
Sue H. Gerdelman

L.

Clifford Schroeder, Sr.

Peter A. Snyder
John C. Thomas

A.
B.

C.

E.

Approval of Minutes

Report from Building Official

1. Enclosure H, page 12

Report from Virginia Institute of Marine Science Dean/Director
1. Enclosure I, page 13-15

2. Enclosure J, page 16

Report from Vice President for Administration

1. Enclosure K, pages 17-24

2. Enclosure L, page 25

Closed Session (if necessary)

BLOW ROOM 201 — JOINT MEETING: COMMITTEE ON ATHLETICS AND
W&M FOUNDATION ATHLETICS SUBCOMMITTEE

9:00-10:00 a.m.

Committee on Athietics Peter A. Snyder, Chair
(Mr. Driscoll) Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr., Vice Chair
Keith S. Fimian

Thomas R. Frantz
Sue H. Gerdelman
Todd A. Stottlemyer

A. Approval of Minutes

1. W&M Foundation Athletics Subcommittee — October 25, 2012
2. Committee on Athletics — November 28, 2012

Closed Session (if necessary)

Student-Athlete Speaker

Recent Athletic Endowment Gifts

Events

moow

Charles A. Banks lll, Chair



Board of Visitors
SCHEDULE
February 6-8, 2013

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 7:

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE

9:00-10:00 a.m. Committee on Audit and Compliance John C. Thomas, Chair
(Mr. Stump) Michael Tang, Vice Chair
Edward L. Flippen
John E. Littel

Leigh A. Pence
L. Clifford Schroeder, Sr.

A.
B.
C

D.

Approval of Minutes

Closed Session (if necessary)

Report from Director of Internal Audit

1. Enclosure M, page 29

2. Resolution 2, pages 30-34

3. Resolution 3, pages 35-37

Report from Compliance and Policy Officer

BOARD CONFERENCE ROOM - RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE COMMITTEE

10:00-11:00 a.m. Richard Bland College Committee Dennis H. Liberson, Chair
(President Sydow) Ann Green Baise, Vice Chair
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr.
Keith S. Fimian

Edward L. Flippen
Sue H. Gerdelman

John E. Littel
A.  Approval of Minutes
B. General Repoits
C. Action Material
1. Resolution 1, pages 39-40
D. Informational Material

1. Enclosure A, pages 41-57
2. Enclosure B, pages 58-59
3. Enclosure C, pages 60-62
4. Enclosure D, page 63
5. Enclosure E, page 64
6. Enclosure F, page 65
7. Enclosure G, page 66
Closed Session (if necessary)



Board of Visitors
SCHEDULE
February 6-8, 2013

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 7:

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS / PROVOST REPORT /
FACULTY PRESENTATION

10:00-10:45 a.m. Committee on Academic Affairs Robert E. Scott, Chair
(Provost Halleran) Todd A. Stottlemyer, Vice Chair
Peter A. Snyder
Michael Tang

Approval of Minutes

Report from Provost

Report from Faculty Liaison Committee Chair

Closed Session (if necessary)

Action Material
Resolution 4, pages 68-69
Resolution 5, page 70
Resolution 6, page 71
Resolution 7, page 72
Resolution 8, pages 73-74

- Resolution 9, page 75
Resolution 10, pages 76-77
Resolution 11, pages 78-79

moow»

N AW =

11:00-11:45 a.m. Provost Report and Faculty Presentation Mr. Scott

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON STUDENT AFFAIRS

11:45-12:15 p.m. Committee on Student Affairs Leigh A. Pence, Chair
(Ms. Ambler) John C. Thomas, Vice Chair

A. Report from Vice President for Student Affairs
B. Report from Student Liaisons

12:30 p.m. Depart for School of Education

DOGWOOD ROOM - SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

12:45-1:45 p.m. Joint Lunch with W&M Foundation Board of Trustees and Alumni
Association Board of Directors



Board of Visitors
SCHEDULE
February 6-8, 2013

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 7.

MATOAKA WOODS ROOM

JOINT MEETING - BOARD OF VISITORS / W&M FOUNDATION BOARD OF
TRUSTEES / ALUMNI ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1:45 p.m. A. Call to Order — Jeffrey B. Trammell, Rector
B. Welcome — H. Thomas Watkins lll, W&M Foundation President
Peter M. Nance, Alumni Association President
C. Remarks — W. Taylor Reveley Ill, President
D. Round Table Discussion — Fundraising Updates, Initiatives and
Priorities
1. Ellen R. Stofan, Chair, W&M Foundation Development
Committee
2. Thomas R. Frantz, Chair, Board of Visitors Committee on
Development
E. Closed Session

515 p.m. Adjourn Joint Meeting

JOINT RECEPTION AND DINNER with Board of Visitors / W&M Foundation Board of
Trustees / Alumni Association Board of Directors / Muscarelle Foundation Executive
Board / Swem Executive Board / Annual Giving Board

MUSCARELLE MUSEUM:

6:00 p.m. Reception

SWEM LIBRARY:

715 p.m. Dinner



Board of Visitors
SCHEDULE
February 6-8, 2013

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8:

BOARD DINING ROOM

8:00 a.m. Continental breakfast available

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

8:30-9:30 a.m.  Committee on Financial Affairs Todd A. Stottlemyer, Chair
(Provost Halleran, Mr. Jones) Charles A. Banks Ill, Vice Chair
Edward L. Flippen, Vice Chair
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr.
Thomas R. Frantz
Robert E. Scott

A. Approval of Minutes

B. Closed Session (if necessary)

C. Report from Vice President for Finance
1. Enclosure N, page 83-84
2. Enclosure O, pages 85-94
3. Resolution 12, pages 95-106
4. Resolution 13, page 107

D. Report from Virginia Institute of Marine Science Dean
1. Enclosure P, page 108
2. Enclosure Q, page 109

E. Investment Portfolio Evaluation Overview
1. Enclosure R (see separate booklet)

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON STRATEGIC INITIATIVES AND NEW VENTURES

9:30-10:30 a.am. Committee on Strategic Initiatives and New Ventures Michael Tang, Chair
{Provost Halleran, Mr. Golden) Edward L. Flippen, Vice Chair
Robert E. Scott, Vice Chair
Peter A. Snyder, Vice Chair
A. Strategic Planning
1. Strategic Planning Draft Initiatives FY2014-2018
2. Enclosure S, pages 111-112
B. New Ventures
1. EVMS Update
2. School of Business MBA E-Learning Initiative
C. Legislative Update



Board of Visitors
SCHEDULE
February 6-8, 2013

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8:

BOARD ROOM - COMMITTEE ON DEVELOPMENT

10:30-10:35 a.m. Committee on Development Thomas R. Frantz, Chair
(Mr. Granger) L. Clifford Schroeder, Sr., Vice Chair
Michae! Tang, Vice Chair

A. Approval of Minutes
B. Resolution 14, page 114

10:35 a.m. Adjourn Committee meetings

BOARD ROOM - BOARD OF VISITORS MEETING:

10:45 a.m. FULL BOARD MEETING - see MEETING AGENDA  Mr. Trammell

BOARD DINING ROOM:

Lunch with Cypher Society members

CHARTER DAY CEREMONY

WILLIAM AND MARY HALL:
3:30 p.m. Official Party Robing / Rooms 221 and 225

4:00 p.m. Charter Day Ceremony / Kaplan Arena



AGENDA ITEMS
Board of Visitors Meeting

The College of William and Mary in Virginia

Resolution 1, pages 39-40

Enclosure A, pages 41-57
Enclosure B, pages 58-59
Enclosure C, pages 60-62
Enclosure D, page 63
Enclosure E, page 64
Enclosure F, page 65

Enclosure G, page 66

February 6-8, 2013
Board Room - Blow Memarial Hall

RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE

Appointments to Fill Vacancies in the
Professional Faculty

Strategic Plan 2013-2018 (Draft)
Part-Time Administrative Assignments
2012-2013 Operating Budget Update
2012-2013 Enroliment Update

2013 General Assembly Update
Faculty Representative Report

Student Representative Report

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY

Resolution 2, pages 30-34
Resolution 3, pages 35-37

Resolution 4, pages 68-69

Resolution 5, page 70
Resolution 6, page 71
Resolution 7, page 72

Resolution 8, pages 73-74

Revision of the Office of Internal Audit Charter
Compliance Program Charter

Appointments to Fill Vacancies in the
Professionals and Professional Faculty

Award of Academic Tenure
Faculty Promotions
Designated Professorships

Retirement of Robert J. Diaz
School of Marine Science



Board of Visitors
AGENDA ITEMS
February 6-8, 2013

Resolution 9, page 75

Resolution 10, pages 76-77

Resolution 11, pages 78-79

Resolution 12, pages 95-106

Resolution 13, page 107

Resolution 14, page 114

Enclosure H, page 12

Enclosure I, pages 13-15

Enclosure J, page 16

Enclosure K, pages 17-24

Enclosure L, page 25

Enclosure M, page 29

Enclosure N, pages 83-84

Enclosure O, pages 85-94

Retirement of Carl H. Hobbs, I
School of Marine Science

Retirement of Howard |. Kator
School of Marine Science

Retirement of John D. Milliman
School of Marine Science

Cash Management Investment Policy

Corporate Resolution to Transact Business
and Confirm Authorized Business Agents for
the College of William and Mary

Amendment of the Roby-Sherman Scholarship
Fund

College Building Official Report

Virginia Institute of Marine Science Capital
Outlay Project Progress Report

Virginia Institute of Marine Science Draft 2014-
2020 Six-Year Capital Plan

College of William and Mary Capital Outlay
Project Progress Report

College of William and Mary Draft 2014-2020
Six-Year Capital Plan

Report of Internal Audit Activity Since
November 28, 2012

College of William and Mary Summary of
Operating and Capital Budget Amendments
Submitted to 2013 General Assembly

College of William and Mary FY 2012-2013
Operating Budget Summary



Board of Visitors
AGENDA ITEMS
February 6-8, 2013

Enclosure P, page 108

Enclosure Q, page 109

Enclosure R

Enclosure S, pages 111-112

Virginia Institute of Marine Science Summary
of Operating and Capital Budget Amendments
Submitted to 2013 General Assembly

Virginia Institute of Marine Science FY 2012-
2013 Operating Budget Summary

Investment Portfolio Evaluation for Periods
Ending December 31, 2012 (see separate
booklet)

University Dashboard Update

10



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
February 6, 2013
5:15-6:30 p.m.

Rector's Office - Blow Memorial Hall

Jeffrey B. Trammell, Chair

Charles A. Banks Ill, Vice Chair
Dennis H. Liberson, Secretary

Introductory Remarks - Mr. Trammell

Approval of Minutes — November 28, 2012

Closed Session (if necessary)

Open Session - Certification of Closed Session Resolution

Chair should review topic discussed during closed session for benefit of observers,
then move adoption of Resolution certifying closed session was held in compliance
with Freedom of Information Act. Motion will be seconded and Chair or designee
will conduct roll call vote of the Committee members for adoption. Upon passage,

Chair should sign the resclution and direct that it be appended to the official minutes
of this meeting.

Adjourn

11



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MINUTES - NOVEMBER 28, 2012



MINUTES
Executive Committee
November 28, 2012
Rector’s Office — Blow Memorial Hall

Attendees: Jeffrey B. Trammell, Chair; Charles A. Banks III, Vice Chair; Dennis H. Liberson;
Robert E. Scott; Michael Tang and John C, Thomas, Others in attendance: President W. Taylor
Reveley I11, and Michael J. Fox.

Chair Jeffrey B. Trammell called the meeting to ovder at 5:05 p.m. Recognizing that a quorum was
present, Mr. Trammell moved adoption of the minutes of the meeting of September 19, 2012,
Motion was seconded by Mr. Banks and approved by voice vote of the Committee.

Mr. Trammell moved that the Executive Committee of the Board of Visitors of the College of
William and Mary convene in Closed Session for the purpose of discussing personnel matters
pertaining to the evaluation of a specific executive employee, and matters pertaining to the
consideration of honorary degrees for Charter Day and Commencement 2013, as provided for in
Section 2.2-3711.A.1, and 10, of the Code of Virginia, Motion was seconded by Mr. Banks and
approved by voice vote. The observers were asked to leave the room and the Committee went into
closed session at 5:08 p.m.

The Executive Committee reconvened in open session at 6:25 p.m. Mr. Trammell reviewed the
topics discussed during closed session, then moved adoption of the Resolution certifying that the
closed session was held in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act. Motion was seconded
by Mr. Liberson and approved by roll call vote of the Committee members conducted by Secretary to
the Board Michael Fox (Certification Resolution is appended).

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 6:25 p.m.



Executive Committee
Resolution EC-1

November 28, 2012 -

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION

WHEREAS, the Board of Visitors Executive Committee has convened a closed
session on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the
provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, §2.2-3711.A.10. of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this
Committee that such closed session was conducted in confarmity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Executive Committee,
reconvening in open session, hereby certifies that, to the best of each member's
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed session to which this certification
applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion

convening the closed session were heard, discussed or considered by the Executive
Committee.

VOTE

AYES: . é

N

ABSENT DURING CLOSED SESSION:

% ;Z/df”’/wxz/ ’ (
femeen

xecutive Committee




COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATION, BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
February 7, 2013
8.00 — .00 a.m.
Board Room - Blow Memorial Hall
Charles A. Banks lll, Chair
Dennis H. Liberson, Vice Chair
l. Introductory Remarks — Mr. Banks
. Approval of Minutes — November 30, 2012
M. Report from Building Official — Robert P. Diliman. Enclosure _H .
V. Report from Virginia Institute of Marine Science — Dean/Director John T. Welis
A. Capital Outlay Project Progress Report. Enclosure I .
B. Draft 2014-2020 Six-Year Capital Plan. Enclosure _J .
V. Report from Vice President for Administration - Anna B. Martin

A. Capital Outlay Project Progress Report. Enclosure _K .

B. Draft 2014-2020 Six-Year Capital Plan. Enclosure L .

VI.  Closed Session (if necessary)

VIl.  Open Session - Certification of Closed Session Resolution
VIIl. Discussion

IX.  Adjourn

11-A



COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATION,
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

MINUTES - NOVEMBER 30, 2012



MINUTES
Committee on Administration, Buildings and Grounds
November 30, 2012
Board Room - Blow Memorial Hall

Attendees: Charles A, Banks, III, Chair; Dennis H. Liberson, Vice Chair; Amn Green Baise,
Thomas R. Frantz, John C. Thomas. Other Board members present: Rector Jeffrey B. Trammell,
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr., John E. Littel, Leigh A. Pence, Robert E, Scott, Todd A. Stottlemyer,
Michael Tang, faculty representative William J. Hausman, student representative Curtis A, Mills
and staff liaison Lydia C, Whittaker. Others present: Provast Michael A, Halleran, Dean John T.
Wells, Vice President Anna B. Martin, Vice President Virginia A. Ambler, Vice President
Samuel E. Jones, University Counsel General Deborah A, Love, Building Official Robert P.
Dillman and other administrative staff.

Chair Charles Banks callcd the meeting to order at 8:07 a.m. Recognizing that a quorum was
present, Mr. Banks requested a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting of September, 20,
2012, Motion was made by Ms. Baise, seconded by Mr. Thomas, and approved by voice vote of
the Comumittee.

Provost Halleran had no report.

Building Official Robert Dillman reported on permits issued and certificates of occupancy
issned. The Committee had no questions.

Dean Wells updated the Committee on capital project progress from the 2012 General Assembly,
and VIMS written repoit, as detailed in Enclosure G. He also reported on the storm surge impact
of Hurricane Sandy relative to Hurricane Isabel, There was no damage to report,

Vice President Martin updated the Committee on capital project progress from the College’s
written report, detailed in Enclosure H, The Committee had no questions.

Ms. Martin reported on administrative actions. The July 2012 APA Audit recommended
reviewing autharities, written policies and procedures, and Board of Visitors Bylaws to ensure
the College was current since its 2000 restructured status. 1t was determined that contractual
authority required review and clear delineation. With the approvals ol President Reveley,
Michael Stump (internal Audit), and Deborah Love (University Counsel), the College will
implement a new contracting policy in Janvary 2013.

Ms. Martin presented Resolution 11, Resolution to Approve Purchase of Properties: 427
Scotland Street & 406 Jamestown Road; Resolution 12, Resolution to Approve the Inter-Agency
Transfer Agreement of Longhill Connector Land to Eastern State; and Resolution 13, Resolution
to Approve Closure of Landfill and Recordation of Deed, for reccommendation to the full Board.
Mr. Thomas moved adoption of all three resolutions. Motion was seconded by Ms, Baise, and
approved by voice vote of the Committee.

There being no further business, the Committee adjourncd at 8:47 a.m.



Board of Visitors Enclosure H

February 6-8, 2013 Page 1 of 1

The College of

"WILLIAM & MARY

Interdepartmental Communication

Department of Facilities Management

To:  Charles A. Banks IIl, Chair, Committee on Administration, Buildings and Grounds
From: Reobert P. Dillman, PE, College Building Official

Date: January 15, 2013

Re:  College Building Official Report/February 2013

Since the previous Board meeting in November, 2012, we have completed the Sadler Center
Dining Addition Code reviews of construction documents and issued a building permit to
allow construction to begin on the site work, foundations and steel erection. Work began in

December, 2012,

All business has been routine and is proceeding smoothly; there are no significant issues to
report.

cc: Anna Martin, Vice President for Administration

12



Board of Visitors Enclosure I

February 6-8, 2013 Page 1 of_ 3

'VIRGINIA INSTITUTE OF MARINE SCIENCE
CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT

268-17950 Research Vessel

Appropriation Amount: $8,050,000 Biennium: 2012-2014
Design Team: TBD Obligated to Date: $28,285
Fund Sources: VCBA Bonds Contractor: TBD

This appropriation funds the planning and construction of a new custom designed research vessel to
replace the R/V Bay Eagle. The steering committee has finalized the design requirements for the
research vessel and has advertised a Request for Proposals (REFP) to hire a marine architect. The
proposals are duc on February 18, 2013. A local structural engineering firm has been hired to
submit plans for potential modification of the boat basin to support the berthing for the new research
vessel.

268-17993 Consolidated Scientific Research Facility

Appropriation Amount: $823,438 Biennium: 2012-2014
Design Team: TBD Obligated to Date: $0
Fund Sources: Central Capital Planning Fund Contractor: TBD

Higher Education Operating

This appropriation funds the planning of a new 32,000 square-foot building to provide research,
study, office and technology space for Marine Advisory Services, the Center for Resource
Management (CCRM), the Physical Sciences modeling group and the Publication/Communication
and Computer Centers in a single facility. Planning is expected to be underway by Spring 2013.

268-17447 Electrical Upgrades, Chesapeake Bay Hall

Appropriation Amount: $267,500 Biennium: 2006-2008

Design Team: McKinney & Company Obligated to Date: $248,119

Fund Source: General Funds Contractor: E.G, Middleton, Inc.
VCBA Bonds

This project involved upgrading the electrical distribution system at Chesapeake Bay Hall. The
construction project was completed, inspected, and accepted on July 16, 2012. The remnaining funds
are being used to procure additional UPS units that are essential to support laboratory equipment.
The project will be completed in the Winter of 2013.

13



Board of Visitors Enclosure I

February 6-8, 2013 Page 2 of_ 3

268-17400 Property Acquisition: CBNERRVA

Appropriation Amount: $1,490,500 Biennium: 2006-2008
Fund Source: Federal Funds Obligated to Date: $820,138

This appropriation involves the purchase of master plan properties to support the CBNERRVA
program. VIMS received a federal grant to purchase an additional 455 acres of the Catlett Islands.
VIMS purchased the Catlett Islands from Timberneck, L.L.C. in May 2012 and the appropriation
remains open for future properties to become available.

268-16634 Property Acquisition: VA-NERRS

Appropriation Amount: $350,000 Biennium: 2000-2002
Fund Source: Federal Funds Obligated to Date: $193,000

This project acquires property by the Virginia Estuarine & Coastal Research Reserve System using
federal grants. To date, VIMS has purchased a parcel on the Dragon Run (the upper Piankatank
River) in November 2002 and a portion of the Catlett Islands in June 2003 for the Reserve System.
The appropriation remains open for future acquisitions.

268-16299 Property Acquisition: Master Plan Properties

Appropriation Amount: $1,100,000 Biennium: 2000-2002
Fund Sources: VCBA Bonds Obligated to Date: $768,306
Higher Education Operating

This appropriation involves the purchase of properties contiguous to the Gloucester Point campus.
VIMS acquired the Moxley property on Greate Road in December 2012, We are now in the process
of having appraisals completed for the Abrahamson and Stanaway properties located on Spencer
Road.

268-16149 Property Acquisition: Wachapreague

Appropriation Amount: $743,926 Biennium: 1998-2000
Fund Sources: Private Funds Obligated to Date: $733,028
Higher Education Operating

This appropriation involves the purchase of properties at the Eastern Shore Laboratory campus at
Wachapreague, Virginia. No purchases have been made since June 2011; however the appropriation
remains open for future acquisitions.

14



Board of Visitors Enclosure 1

February 6-8, 2013 Page 3 of 3

268-12331 Maintenance Reserve

Appropriation Amounts:

Fund Source: VCBA Bonds $261,639 June 30, 2011 Balance
$193,060 2012
$193,060 2013

The following Maintenance Reserve projects are scheduled for repairs this fiscal year:

e Replace the Roof on the Customer Service Building and Laboratory
e Repairs to CBH Exhaust System
» Point Up Exterior of Three Buildings

e Dredge the Boat Basin Channel at Gloucester Point

15



Board of Visitors

February 6-8, 2013

Enclosure

_J

Page 1 of |

DRAFT 2014 - 2020 Virginia Institute of Marine Science Six-Year Capital Plan

2014-2016 Capital Program Request General Non-General Total Project Prlar
Priarity Project Fund Funds Funds Request Appropriations
1ia Maintenance Reserve 0100 S 700,000 H 700,000
2 Canstruct Facilitles Management Building 0100 5 S,846,000 5 S,846,000
3 Censtruct New Oyster Halchery 0100 $ 14,105,000 $ 14,105,000
4 Construct Consolidated Scientilic Research Facility 0100 $ 13,035,000 $ 13,035,000 | 5 823,438
5 Construct Eastern Shore Administration & Education Complex 0100 5 5,632,000 5 5,632,000
6 Property Acqulsitlons, Gloucester Point and Wachapreague 0100 5 1,300,000 5 1,300,000
2014 - 2016 Blennium Totals S 40,618,000 $ 40,518,000 5 823,438
2016-2018 Capital Program Request General Non-General Total Project Prior
Priority Project Fund Funds Funds Reguest Appropriations
1b Maintenance Reserve 0100 3 700,000 5 700,000
7 Expand & Renovate Watermen's Hall a100 5 10,439,000 $ 10,439,000
8 Construct Addition to the Fisherles Sclence Building 0100 5 7,367,000 5 7,367,000
9 Construct Fleld Support Complex, Phase ) 0100 5 4,962,000 5 4,962,000
10 Construct Visiting Scientist Center 0100 S 2,146,000 $ 2,146,000
11 Property Acquisitions, Gloucester Point and Wachapreague a100 5 1,300,000 3 1,300,000
2016 - 2018 Blennium Totals § 26,914,000 $ 26,914,000
2018-2020 Capital Program Request General Nan-General Total Project Prlor
Priority Project Fund Funds Funds Request Appropriations
1c Malntenance Reserve 0130 5 700,000 5 700,000
12 Construct Field Support Complex, Phase i 0100 $ 3,683,000 $ 3,683,000
13 Construct Eastern Shore Visiting 5clentist Complex 0100 $ 4,767,000 $ 4,767,000
14 Construct Education & Research Building 0100 3 9,924,000 H 9,924,000
15 Peoperty Acquisitions, Gloucester Point and Wachapreague 0100 5 1,300,000 ] 1,300,000
$
2018 - 2020 Biennium Totails $ 20,374,000 & 20,374,000

16



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page 1 of _8

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY
CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT

204-17650 Construct: Integrated Science Center Ph 3

Design Team: EYP Biennium: 2008-2010
Budget: $85 million Contractor: Whiting Turner
Funding Source: VCBA Obligated to date: $2,784,621

Description; The project constructs a 113,000 GSF facility, designed for scientific
research in existing applications (applied science, biology, chemistry, and psychology),
future inter-disciplinary programs (STEM), and computer modeling. The project is
included in the Commonwealth’s VCBA pooled project program.

Progress: Preliminary design is complete and design documents have been submitted
for College code review. Cost data was submitted to BCOM on November 9" for cost
review and determination of the total project budget. A Dec 13 Funding Report
recommended $74.180M in lieu of the $85.0 M requested. The Project Team is
conducting a budget review to determine the extent of non-programmatic changes
which can be realized without reducing the 113,000 GSF project scope.

204-17651 Construct/Replace: Cooling Plant & Utilities Improvements (Umbrella)

Appropriation Amount: $31,540,332 Biennium: 2008-2010

Fund Source: VCBA, 9d Bond Obligated to Date: $30,995,362
204-17651-01 — Construct: Cooling Plant Addition COMPLETE

Budget: $6,020,401 Obligated to Date: $5,241,530
204-17651-03 — Replace: Historic Campus Utility Improvements. COMPLETE
Budget: $802,000 Obligated to date: $616,794
204-17651-02 & 04 — Replace: Historic Campus Utility Improvements COMPLETE
Design Team: RMF Engineering Biennium: 2008-2010

Budget : $24,717,931 Obligated to date: $25,137,039

Description: Design and installation of distribution piping to support steam and chilled
water from the central district utility plant to the Historic Campus.

Progress:. A final inspection was conducted and completed in November, 2012. Project
close-out is underway.

17



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page_ 2 of _8
204-17652 Renovate: Tucker Hall

Design Team: Cunningham-Quill Biennium: 2008-2010

Budget: $11,530,576 Contractor: Donley's

Funding Source: VCBA Obligated to date: $10,050,565

Description: The project reconfigures and improves the 1909 era Tucker Hall, last
upgraded in 1980 when the Law School moved to its South Henry Street campus, and
the department of English moved in. Building systems, instructional space, access, and
technology will be modernized.

Progress: Structural demolition of floor slabs is complete. Installation of an additional
stair tower, elevator and select structural steel reinforcement is underway. Framing and
rough-in of the third floor are in progress. Project completion is expected by August,
2013 to enable classes to resume in fall 2013,

204-17809 Improve: Athletic Facilities (Umbrella)

Design Team: Multiple Biennia: 2012-2014
Budget: $2,589,437 ($6.5M in authority) Contractor: Multiple
Funding Source: 9d bonds Obligated to Date: $,1,377,374

Description. Three sub-projects will address long standing athletic facility deficiencies.
The sub-projects are Wiliam & Mary Hall Roof Replacement, Busch Field Lighting
Repairs and Zable Stadium Window Replacement.

Progress:. In 2012, Busch Field lighting repairs were completed on June 24™ and W&M

Hall Roof replacement was completed October 30th. Replacement of Zable Stadium
Windows is scheduled for summer 2013.

204 — 17934 Sadler Center Dining Addition

Design Team: Clark-Nexsen Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $8,000,000 Contractor: Whiting Turner
Funding Source: VCBA (9d bond) Obligated to date: $1,337,525

Description: The project will create 300 additional seats to the Sadler dining room and
re-configure the serving area in order to meet student demand resuiting from
implementation of the mandatory meal plan program in 2011-12.

Progress: Construction of the foundation, structural frame and chilled water system
began in January, 2013. The Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) has been negotiated,
and construction and supporting procurement are on schedule to allow substantial
completion by the first week of August, in time for the fall 2013 semester.

18



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page 3 of 8
204 — 17994 Renovate: Tyler Hall

Design Team: Mitchell-Matthews Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $547,000 Contractor: W.M. Jordan

Funding Source: HEQO, to be reimbursed by VCBA Obligated to date: $1,337,525

Description: The project will reconfigure and improve the 1909 era Tyler Hall, last
upgraded in 1980. Building systems, instructional space, and technology will be
modernized. The attic level will be built-out as faculty office space.

Progress: Schematic drawings were simultaneously submitted for College code review
and BCOM cost review to enable reassessment of a September 5, 2012 BCOM project
budget recommendation of $13.559M versus the $16.364M (- $2.805M) requested.

BCOM’s Schematic Cost Review Report of January, 2013, restored a portion of the
funds requested, to $15.192M. The project team performed a value management review
(formerly “value engineering”) to reduce costs. The College will continue to appeal the
reductions taken by BCOM. The completion of Preliminary Drawings (detailed design)
for BCOM cost review is scheduled for April, 2013. Completion of construction
drawings is estimated for September, 2013. Construction will begin once Tyler Hall is
vacated by the current occupants who will move back to the renovated Tucker Hall and
other spaces on campus. It is anticipated that this will be no later than February 2014,

204 — 18001 Renovate: The Brafferton and Brafferton Kitchen

Design Team: GWWO Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $3.4M Contractor: Virtexco
Funding Source: Private funds/\VCBA funds Obligated to Date: $2,931,389

Description: The project renews building systems within the Brafferton and Brafferton
kitchen. The project will seal the exterior envelope (roof, windows, foundation), install
state of the art building systems (HVAC, Fire systems, HA access), and restore affected
building fabric.

Progress: Excavation to enable placement of new basement floor slabs, underpinning of

selected basement walls and selective demolition of building systems and third floor
partitions are complete. Project completion: July, 2013.

204 — 18002 Improve: Accessibility Infrastructure

Design Team: Clark-Nexsen Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $3,000,000 Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: $1.4M GF/$1.6M VCBA Obligated to date: $0

Description: Study to examine and improve accessibility issues at facilities not currently

19



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page _ 4 of _8

targeted for renovation within the next decade, and to assess and improve various
campus pathway conditions.

Progress: Site investigations have been completed, a design scope determined and an

AJE design proposal received. Design is underway to support phased construction at
multiple sites on campus. Construction will begin in summer 2013.

204 — 18003 Improve: Lake Matoaka Dam Spillway

Design Team: Draper Aden Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $3,169,182 Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: VCBA Obligated to date: $0

Description: State Dam Safety Regulations now require that the spillways of all high
hazard dams must pass two times (2x) the probable maximum flood (PMF) and
withstand overtopping. The project will enable the dam to withstand overtopping by
armoring the downstream face of the dam using articulated concrete blocks (ACB).

Progress: The College has coordinated the design concept with the Division of Dam
Safety. Topographic survey, geotechnical field work, and stream alignmentiwetlands
coordination with the Division of Dam Safety and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers are
in progress. Data collection will inform geotechnical analysis for preliminary design
development and review in April and May. Construction drawings expected complete by
Sept, 2013. Six month construction is anticipated to begin May, 2014, foliowing
extensive project review of completed design by multiple agencies.

204 — 18004 Improve: Campus Stormwater Infrastruture

Design Team: Draper Aden Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $3, 391,198 Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: VCBA Obligated to date: $0

Description: The College will create a new Stormwater Management Plan to achieve
compliance with new state stormwater regulation and emerging federal Total Maximum
Daily Limit (TMDL) pollutant guidelines for the protection of the Chesapeake Bay. The
plan will ensure future projects achieve regulatory compliance. Planning will include
inventory of existing stormwater structures, and "watershed modeling” to determine
existing stormwater flow and sediment/contaminant loadings.

Progress: The College has completed fee negotiations, and an allotment request for
initial pre-planning was submitted to BCOM in January. The funds are required to
support due diligence studies/analysis to update stormwater infrastructure and map
“gaps”; identify future campus growth; determine the College’s Total Maximum Daily
Load (TMDL) waste load allocation, and develop compliance strategies to retrofit

20



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page 5 of 8

existing Best Management Practices (BMPs); and design stormwater projects to
address any TMDL reduction requirements. The Master Plan will require nine months to
complete, and will inform subsequent design/construction requirements.

204 — 18005 Construct: Cooling Plant and Replace Utilities, Phase IV

Design Team: RMF Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $3,500,000 Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: VCBA Obligated to date: $0

Description: Fit out of the Power Plant cooling addition with a 400 ton thermal storage
“ice” plant to provide "peak shaving" capability during periods of peak power demand for
campus cooling. The Thermal Storage will also provide operating redundancy for
existing three 900 ton chillers.

Progress: Engineers have initiated design, which will be complete by May 2013, to
enable a summer 2013 start. Estimated construction duration is six months.

204-17555 Improve: Dormitory Renovations

Design Team: Multiple Biennium: 2008-2010
Budget: $2.5M Contractor: Multiple
Funding Source: 9¢ bonds Obligated to Date: $2,414,072

Description: The last project is design of Barrett Hall window replacement and chilled
water piping to accommodate air-conditioning (2013).

Progress: Design, code review, and bidding are complete. Window replacement is

scheduled for summer 2013 under project 204-17933. Chilled water piping connections
will be installed in summer 2014.

204-17808 Construct: New Fraternity Housing

Design Team: Moseley-Treanor Associates Biennium: 2010-2012
Budget: $26.8M Contractor: WM Jordan
Funding Source: 9¢ Bonds Obligated to date: $24,432,498

Description: Design of a Fraternity Complex consisting of eleven 17-bed fratemity
houses (total 187) and a community building.

Progress: Structural framing is in progress on all eleven houses. Substantial completion
is scheduled for July, 2013.

21



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page _ 6 of _8
204-17811 Improve: Dormitory Renovations (Umbrella)

Design Team: Multiple Biennium: 2010-2012

Budget: $4.5M Contractor: Multiple

Funding Source: 9¢ bonds Obligated to Date: $3,814,460

Description: Final project: Reves Hall Fire Alarm/HVAC madifications.

Progress; Code review of the fire alarm design is complete. Elimination of condensation
issues is under review. Summer 2013 installation is still expected.

204-17933 Improve: Dormitory Renovations (Umbrella)

Design Team: Multiple Biennium: 2010-2012
Budget: $5.0M Contractor: Multiple
Funding Source: 9¢ bonds Obligated to Date: $670,451

Description: Project will include construction of Barrett Hall window replacement and
chilled water piping; Old Dominion window replacement; Landrum roof replacement;
and renovations of Chandler and Landrum Halls if funding permits.

Progress: As noted above, Barrett Hall window replacement and chilled water piping
designs have been executed under project 204-17555. Bids for the window replacement
were received in November, 2012. Design for Chandler Hall renovation is in progress.
The RFP for design of Landrum Hall renovation was issued in December.

204-17933-01 Renovate: Chandler Hall

Design Team: Boynton-Rothschild-Rowland Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $841,300 Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: 9¢ bonds Obligated to date: $670,451

Desciription: A full interior & exterior renovation of the 151 bed Chandler Hall, including
roof replacement, window replacement, building systems replacement, and interior
finishes.

Progress: Design is scheduled for completion by February, 2013, and project
completion by June, 2014,

204- TBD Construct: Law School Expansion

Design Team: TBD Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: $14.0M Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: 0302; 9(d) debt Obligated to date: $0

22



Board of Visitors Enclosure K

February 6-8, 2013 Page _ 7 of _8§

Description: Proposed project includes expansion and small renovation to
accommodate 1) small seminars; 2) law practicums/legal clinics; and 3) food & dining
for students. Enrollment has grown nearly 20%, and the need for additional
programming space along with it. Law Students do not have access to food facilities
like students do on main campus, or even at the Schools of Business and Education.

Progress: The College has submitted an amendment to the 2013 General Assembly for

non-general fund suppon, with authorization to issue debt. The debt incurred would be
supported by a mix of student fees and private funds.

204 — TBD Performing Arts Quarter Feasibility Study

Design Team: Moseley/HGA Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: TBD Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: HEQ 0306 Obligated to Date: $0

Description: Using data from previous studies, the study will develop options for the
adaptive reuse of PBK Hall in conjunction with the potentiat construction of new space
to the south and east of PBK to house Music, Theater and Dance.

Progress: AE’'s Moseley/Hammel Green Abrahamson (HGA) were selected following
interviews In December, 2012. Four workshops will be conducted from January to
March to enable development of a draft study based on a revised scope. The College
expects sufficient information to be developed in time for the Board of Visitors’ April
2013 meeting to approve inclusion in the College’s 2014-2020 capital plan.

204- TBD Campus Master Plan

Design Team: TBD Biennium: 2012-2014
Budget: TBD Contractor: TBD
Funding Source: College O&M Obligated to date: $0

Description: A Campus Master Plan will be created to replace the plan developed in
1987 and updated in 2003. The plan will develop a long range vision for growth and
renewal strategies, including land use development, facility programming, sustainability,
infrastructure development, real estate, transportation, and parking strategies. The plan
will comply with state guidelines established in the 2004 Virginia Construction and
Professional Services Manual, Chapter 13: Site and Ultility Plans, and the College’s
2006 Restructuring Management Agreement.

Progress: A/E proposals are due on February 21st. Short listing of firms for interviews is
scheduled for March 6", and interviews are scheduled for March 14™ and 15", The
plan will be developed in annual increments based on funds available. Development is
anticipated to cross three fiscal years.

23



Board of Visitors

Enclosure K

8 of _8

February 6-8, 2013 Page
2012 — 2014 Major Repair and Maintenance Reserve
2010 - 2012 (Carry Forward): $2.092,949
2012 - 2014 Appropriation: $2,825,634
FY 2013: $1,412.817
FY 2014: $1,412.817
Grand Total: $4,918,583
2010 - 2012
Projects Completed/Spent to Date:
2012 - 2014
Projects Completed:
» 204-TBD Old Dominion Fire Alarm Repair (E&G)
Projects ready for bid/faward:
s 204 -00050 Replace: Halon Systems (Blow)

Projects in design:

204 - 00007 ADA Accessibility (Jones Hall Elevator)
204 - 00027-1 Ewell Hall Attic Fire Alarm Replacement
204 -TBD Hoke House Addition Repairs

204 -T8BD Muscarelle Fire Alarm/Fire Sprinkier Repl

204 — 00008 — 5 Sorority Court Waterline Repairs

204 - 00009 — 6 W&M Hall Area Street Lighting Repairs
204 - 06014 Jones Hall HVAC Repairs

204 - TBD Swem Pavilion B Roof/Lintel Repairs

Total

$2,759,144

$ 30,002

$472,611

$117,818
$161,693
$ 44,000
$ 475,680
$ 350,000
$ 50,000
$ 200,000

$ 207,000
$1,356,682

$4,867,858

24



Enclosure L
Page 1 of 1

isitors

Board of V

February 6-8, 2013

0% 000'6E9'UP LS 000'E B 000'L19'ELLS s1210L wWnuualg 0202-8102
YAY/IVAH T - 4 SIun 03 s s £180 SIPH 30USPISaY  1DlBAOUDY 9z
LE/1 Bunvsw uoneupiood Kelxny| 03 0% (3 5180 saIE] AElipY  2A0udw)| 74
0E/1 Bunsaw uoRBLIPIoNY SIRIIUIY 03 [ 0% §180 solRez SN9Y  enoidw) ve
"=YBI7 BUIRD DVAH wav+ 900'220'82$ 000'220°62$ [ 5180 AUNPINASRIU IBH ARIN PUR WEIIIM  9i18A0usY £Z
Alajes wnua(d ppe + alepdn) ‘MEWNS2 8102 - ZL0OZ
"paainbas ajepdn "s1BWINS3 BL0Z - TH0Z 000004228 [ 000'D0L 228 0610 IEH uoBulseny  ncidw| 3
"paJinbar alepdn "2jeLnss UONRACUB 810Z ~ ZLOT 000'00EPLE 0% 00000 PLS 6L0 HEH JIBPY 19nASU0D ¥4
"paJnbal s1gpdn "SIELINSS UONRACUR) BLOZ ~ ZLOT 000'L19°1EE 0% 000’ L19'3ES 610 ller sauar yBnH 3anasuod 0z
"paunbs) s1epdn BIeWINSS UONRAGUR) BLOZ ~ Z10T 000002 1€$ 0% Q0U'00ETLES 0010 I2H UoRop 15nAsuo)) 6l
| ‘peainbayaepdn IBWnSa 8L0Z - 2102 CO0'00E 5§ 0% 000'00£°5S QoL I[CH [3%3 3jeA0usy aL
£L/L/p anp Welq - ApmS BUlUUB|d £L0Z Dulpuad [ 0% 0% ZOE0/001.0 £ Ud "*3dwo]) Sy BUNIIONIg PUE 3Ul4 13RaSU0T) L1
“paxnbad ajepdn “weiboid g1, aoN 000'005 28 0% 000'0CS LS 00L0 IAIISRY FIUSUIREIN AL
SJuaiwon suoneudorddy 13anbay Jpuny Spung [RIauasy pung 129014 Ayaoud
Jolid 173lud 9L [CENEG 13anbay weibo.d 1ended 070Z - 8107
£00'006% 000'09.L 258 000'52%'0Z8 000'$E8' 268 S|FI0L WNIWU3IE 81.0Z-9107
DVAH AGUAR "YOYIIVAH W-¥ SHUD "SMOPUIM, OO DO0'SE0 L1% 000'SZ0 LLS 0% £180 5||eH S0UBP|SAY 1BIBAOUDY al
L£/1 Bunssw uoNBUIPIGOS AIBLXMY| o$ as 0% $180 sapped AenEny  @acadw) Sl
0671 Buniesw UoReUIpICOT SONSIUIY [V 0% 0% 5180 SINPeS ORARNY  AcIdW| pL
“Auo Bupued o) 006$|c00'006% 00G'00¥ 8% 000'00v'6S 0% $180 UOREAOUSH/UOIPPY JAIUB]) \IIESH JUaPTIS 1ORASUCD £l
"2 BuirasUNOY SIPNPU| JIBWNS? §LOZ - ZLOZ
“PRANGII @3ERdn "SIBUMS? BLOZ - ZL0Z 000'520'9% 0% 000'520'9% aoL0 qe7 uonemdog 1Bnasuo) zr
| 'paiinbas stepdn) 9IBWNSS BLOZ - TLOE DOC'O0B'G LS 0% 000°006'5LS 000 sdouS oUBUBIUIER SSNIDES [ISRASUCD i
“PRIINDRL SIERdN "9IBWNs? §L0Z - ZL0T 0000T'8s 0% 000'00Z '8 00L0 2G0[2AUT 10U I8 mOlg  @A0sdW] 0k
uawaoeidal aul Lonels dwnel WNIPUE O] JIBRY| 0% 0% 0% 0010 Jamag AIRjiueS [RRASUCD 6
€171/ 9Np YeIQ - Aprug BUlUUB|d £10Z BUlpUSA 0s 0% 03 T0€G/00L0 7 Ud 'xajdwo) spy Bujuloped pue auig onasue) 8
- pambalsmpdn weltold g roN 000°01Z° 2% 0% 000°0LT LS Q0.0 sAIaEDY oUBUIIEN) qaL
UG suopedorddy 1sanboN spung Spun.g pung FECICTR Aaopd
o1d 99l0Id 180, eIPUID-UON [BEEED) 1sanbay wesboid jeside) 8L0T - 91.0T
G00'08E' LLS 000'5LL'63% Q00's.8'SLS 000'+05'cL$ S{RI0L WhUUSIE 9LOE-L0Y
530 MOPUM GO "UBISP0 W - ¥ SHUM "OUSH Wrupue 000'SIEGLS 000'5/8'GLS 0% €180 $3U0LIO] SleA0uSy L
"8doos SURLISISP O} L&/ Bj uopeuIpIoco Lenjixny 0% 0% 0% 5180 safl|oRy AR(ENY  eA0u]| 9
08 [ 0% §180 saNlles oAsluly Baoadu| []
sonbal BLOZ-ZH0Z @epdn 000’865 L1$ % 000665 1% 0010 311G suopeuad() Sjoweynewad Beq L Rrasuoy v
€/L7Z @np Yeig - Apmis Buuued €102 Buipuag 0% 3 0% 0040 Weld Alikn sNIWeD 1SIpA 1oRAsUeD c
“Auo Alzed 31snp 10j dosdde soua 000088118 000'000'05% i3 000'000°05% Z0E0/00L0 I Ud 3|0 SuY BUILIOUSY PUE BU|4 HONAsU0) 2
"€ 1/L/F anp Yeuq - Apms Buueld £10Z Buipusd
“peAinbal s1Epdn "weiBoid Z|, AoN 000's089% s Q00'G0E'9% 0010 INTSIY FURUBMITEN el
SIUSWIIOY suonendolddy Jsanbay yoafoay Spuny spuny pun4 129kodd Aotd
- 101t TYLOL [CIEEL gt [EEIER) 1sonbay weabord 123198 5102 - ¥LOT

NV1d TVL1IdVI JVIA-XIS AUVYIN ANV NVITTIM 40 393711702 0202-7102 14vid

25



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

26



VI,

VII.

VIII.

JOINT MEETING
February 7, 2013
9:00 - 10:00 a.m.
Room 201 — Blow Memorial Hall
COMMITTEE ON ATHLETICS

Peter A. Snyder, Chair
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr., Vice Chair

W&M FOUNDATION ATHLETICS SUBCOMMITTEE

H. Thomas Watkins lll, Foundation Chair

Introductory Remarks — Mr. Snyder and Mr. Watkins
Approval of Minutes

A. Athletics Subcommittee — October 25, 2012
B. Committee on Athletics — November 28, 2012

Closed Session (if necessary)
Open Session — Certification of Closed Session Resolution
Student-Athlete Speaker
Recent Athletic Endowment Gifts
Events
* Lord Botetourt Auction - 7 PM, Friday, February 8, 2013
¢ Celebration of Women’s Athletics — Noon, Saturday, February 8, 2013
e Scholarship Luncheon — 1 PM Sunday, February 10, 2013
e Athletic Hall of Fame - Saturday, April 13, 2013
o Athletic Awards Reception - Tuesday, April 23, 2013

Adjourn

27



COMMITTEE ON ATHLETICS

MINUTES - NOVEMBER 28, 2012



MINUTES
Committee on Athletics
November 28,2012
Board Room — Blow Memorial Hall

Committee members present: Peter A. Snyder, Chair; Kendrick F. Ashton, Ir., Vice Chair;
Thomas R. Frantz. Board members present: Charles A. Banks 111, Others present: President W.
Taylor Reveley TIT; Edward C. Driscoll, Ir., Michael J. Fox, Jeremy P. Martin, Brian W. Whitson,
and Sandra J. Wilms.

Chair Peter A. Snyder called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. and briefly reviewed the agenda.

Recognizing that a quorum was present, Mr. Snyder moved adoption of the minutes of the
September 20, 2012, meeting. Motion was seconded by Mr. Ashton and approved by voice vote.

Mr. Snyder moved that the Committece on Athletics of the Board of Visitors of the College of
William and Mary convene in Closed Session for the purposc of discussing gifts, bequests and fund-
raising activitics, as provided for in Section 2.2-3711.A.8., of the Code of Virginia, Motion was
seconded by Mr. Ashton and approved by voice vote. The observers were asked to leave the room
and the Committce went into closed session at 4:05 p.m.

The Committee on Athletics reconvened in open session at 4:29 p.m. Mr. Snyder reviewed the topic
discussed during closed session, then moved adoption of the Resolution certifying that the closed
session was held in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act. Motion was seconded by Mr.
Ashton and approved by voll call vote of the Committee members conducted by Secretary to the
Board Michael Fox (Certification Resolution is appencled).

Director of Athletics Terry Driscoll introduced senior co-captain of the women’s soccer team,

student-athlete Mallory Schaffer, and showed a video interview with William and Mary women's

soccer head coach John Daly discussing her outstanding carcer and her candidacy for the 2012 Mac

Hermann Trophy and the Senior Class Award. Mr. Driscoll provided some background information

on these two prestigious awards. A brief discussion ensued between the Committee members and-
Ms. Schaffer.

Mr. Driscoll provided a membership update on the Colonial Athletic Association and conference
realignment, then provided an update on the Athletic Department vision project, which should be
completed by next spring. A brief discussion ensued.

Mr. Driscoll demonstrated the Tribe Athletics website and its digital platform, noting that atl of this
was done in house. The use of social media to drive traffic to the site, promote Athletics’ marketing
initiatives and sponsorship support for the Athletics Department was highlighted A brief discussion
ensued.

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 5:07 p.m.



Committee on Athletics
Resolution ATH-1
November 28, 2012

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION

WHEREAS, the Board of Visitors Committee on Athletics has convened a closed
session on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the
provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, §2.2-3712.D. of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this
Committee that such closed session was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Committee on Athletics,
reconvening in open session, hereby certifies that, to the best of each member's
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed session to which this certification
applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion
convening the closed session were heard, discussed or considered by the Committee on
Audit.

VOTE
AYES: B
NAYS: (S

ABSENT DURING CLOSED SESSION:

Peter A. SAyde
Chair
Committee on Athletics




COMMITTEE ON AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE
February 7, 2013
9:00 - 10:00 a.m.
Board Room - Blow Memorial Hall
John C. Thomas, Chair
Michael Tang, Vice Chair

l. Introductory Remarks - Mr. Thomas
[I.  Approval of Minutes — November 28, 2012
lll.  Closed Session (if necessary)

V. Open Session - Certification of Closed Session Resolution

V.  Report from Director of Internal Audit - Michael L. Stump

A. Report of Internal Audit Activity Since November 28, 2012 - Enclosure M .

B. Revision of the Office of Internal Audit Charter — Resolution _2 .
VI. Report from Compliance and Policy Officer — Kiersten L. Boyce

A. Compliance Program Charter — Resolution 3 .
VIl. Discussion

VIIl.  Adjourn

28



COMMITTEE ON AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE

MINUTES — NOVEMBER 28, 2012



MINUTES
Committee on Audit and Compliance
November 28, 2012
Board Conference Room - Blow Memorial Hall

Altendees: John C. Thomas, Chair; Michael Tang, Vice Chair; and Leigh A. Pence. Board
members present: Rector Jeffrey B. Trammell and Ann Green Baise. From the Auditor of
Public Accounts: Laurie Hicks. Others present: Kiersten L. Boyce; Hemry R. Broaddus;
Courtney M. Carpenter; Robert P. Dillman; Michael J. Fox; Michael R. Hallcran; Samuel E.
Jones; Jemnifer B. Latour; Deborah A. Love; Amna B. Martin; Beverly Morris; Michael L.
Stump; and Brian W, Whitson

Chair John C. Thomas called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and, recognizing that a quorum
was present, asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the September 20, 2012, meeting.
Motion was made by Mr. Tang, seconded by Ms. Pence and approved by voice votc of the
Commiittee,

Mr. Thomas introduced Laurie Hicks. Ms. Hicks discussed the upcoming fiscal year 2012 audit
and the required communications documents, which were distributed to the Committee. The
Committece asked Ms, Hicks to explain the tliresholds she used for audit work and how that
affected work at Richard Bland College. Ms. Hicks explained that the thresholds are determined
as part of audit planning and that some work would be performed at Richard Bland. Mr. Thomas
thanked Ms. Hicks for her efforts and asked her to contact him if she had any concerns during
the next audit.

Mr. Stump presented the proposed 2013 Internal Audit Work Plan, as detailed in Resolution 5.
Following discussion, Ms. Pence moved adoption of Resolution 5, Approval of 2013 Internal
Audit Work Plan. Motion was seconded by Mr. Tang and approved by voice vote of the
Committee,

Mr. Broaddus presented the Repeal of the Code of Conduct Governing Student Loan Practices,
as detailed in Resolution 6. Following discussion, Ms. Pence moved adoption of Resolution 6,
Repeal of the Code of Conduct Governing Student Loan Practices. Motion was seconded by Mr.
Tang and approved by voice vote of the Committee.

Mr. Thomas moved that the Committee on Audit and Compliance of the Board of Visitors of the
College of William and Mary convene in Closed Session for the purpose of discussing personnel
matters pertaining to specific personnel, briefings by legal counsel or staff members pertaining to
specific legal matters, and discussion of reports or plans relaled to security of any College
facility, building or structure, as provided for in Section 2.2-3711.A. 1., 7., and 19., of the Code
of Virginia. Motion was seconded by Mr. Tang and approved by voice vote. Observers were
asked to leave the room and the Committee went into closed session at 3:42 p.m.

The Committee reconvened in open session at 4:44 pm. Mr. Thomas reviewed the topics
discussed in the closcd session and moved the adoption of the Resolution certifying the closed
session was held in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act. Motion was seconded by



Committee on Audit and Compliance
MINUTES
Page2

Mr. Tang and approved by roll call vote conducted by Mr, Thomas (Certitication Resolution is
appended.)

Mr. Thomas congratulated Ms, Boyce on the successful completion of the Corporate Compliance
and Ethics Professional (CCEP) certification and asked Ms. Boyce for her report. Ms. Boyce
gave the Committee an update on the College’s controls for preventing, detecting, and
remediating sexual abuse of minors. She informed the Committee that work continues on the
sexual harassment policy and that the new on-line process for reviewing draft policies is working
well. Ms. Boyce continues her efforts to ensure that College employecs are aware of their
reporting duties under the Clery Act and the Commonwealth’s suspected child abuse law. She
informed the Committee that her review of the College’s background check policy continues.

Ms. Boyce hopes to fill the vacant position in her office within the next six months.
Mr. Thomas thanked Ms. Boyce for her report and efforts.

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 4:50 p.m.



Committee on Audit and Compliance
Resolution A&C-1
November 28, 2012

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION

WHEREAS, the Board of Visitors Committee on Audit and Compliance has convened
a closed session on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance
with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act, and

WHEREAS, §2.2-3712.D. of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this
Committee that such closed session was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Committee on Audit and
Compliance, reconvening in open session, hereby certifies that, to the best of each
member's knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open
meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed session to which this
certification applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the
motion convening the closed session were heard, discussed or considered by the
Committee on Audit.

VOTE
AYES: ¢
NAYs: O

ABSENT DURING CLOSED SESSION:

Jobh C. Thomas

Chair
Committee on Audit and Compliance



Board of Visitors

February 6-8, 2013 Page

Enclosure M

1 of __1

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY and RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE
REPORT OF INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY SINCE NOVEMBER 28, 2012

Projects

Completion Date

s VIMS Shellfish Pathology Lab controls — management request
+ Data centers review
* President’s discretionary funds

Projects in process

Dec 6
Dec 11
Jan 4

Estimated Completion Date

Assist Auditor of Public Accounts

BoV resolution compilation and analysis

Centralized billing and VA benefits — management request
EVMS financial evaluation

Highland — Judge Thomas' request

Hotline RBC

PBK Hall, Theatre & Speech — management request
President’'s Business Innovation Comm — President's request
Risk Management Steering Committee — management request
Small Purchase Charge Card Program

Vendor create/modify controls — management request
VIMS/SMS Vessel Operations

Ongoing
April 2013
Ongoing
Ongoing
April 2013
March 2013
June 2013
Ongoing
Ongoing
Ongoing
April 2013
Sept 2013

29



Board of Visitors Resolution 2

February 6-8, 2013 Page _1 of 5

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY
REVISION OF THE OFFICE OF INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

The Office of Internal Audit Charter was last revised at the February 2011 meeting of the
Board of Visitors. |t is appropriate to review such documents periodicalily.

The revised Office of Internal Audit Charter (attached) has been reviewed by the Chair of
the Audit and Compliance Committee, the President and Vice President for Finance of
the College of William and Mary, the President of Richard Bland College, and the Director
of Internal Audit. The revisions address changes in the Board of Visitors Bylaws and
various auditing standards.

The Audit and Compliance Committee also oversees the work of the College of William
and Mary's Compliance Office. The Board of Visitors Bylaws will be amended to reflect
this during the next revision of the Bylaws.

Proposed additions to the existing text are shown in bold italics; proposed deletions

are struck-through.

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Office of Internal Audit Charter is approved by the Board of
Visitors as revised, effective immediately.

30



Board of Visitors Resolution 2

February 6-8, 2013 Page 2 of 5

THE COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY IN VIRGINIA
AND RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE

OFFICE OF INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

Article 1, section 14 of the Board of Visitors Bylaws, revised November 30, 2012,
states: The Committee on Audit and Compliance shall oversee the Office of Internal
Audit, which is charged with the responsibility of auditing the College of William and
Mary and Richard Bland College and shall consider and make recommendations on
policy matters pertaining to campus safety and security and risk management.
The Director of Internal Audit shall be directly responsible to the Committee on Audit
and Compliance in the formation of an annual Audit Plan. The President of the College
and the President of Richard Bland College may advise and consult with the Committee
on any matter pertaining to internal auditing. The Committee shall perform an annual
evaluation of the Director of Internal Audit during the Board's annual meeting for
recommendation to the full Board.

Articie Il, section 10 of the Board of Visitors Bylaws, revised November 30, 2012,
states: The Board of Visitors shall, on recommendation of the President of the College
and the President of Richard Bland College, appoint a Director of Internal Audit. The
Director of Internal Audit shall report directly to the Committee on Audit and
Compliance and shall be responsible to the Committee for the administration and
operation in the Office of Internal Audit and for the formation of an annual Audit Plan.
The budget for and authorization of positions in the Office of Internal Audit shall be
reviewed and approved by the Committee on Audit and Compliance. The Director of
Internal Audit shall consult with the President of the College and the President of
Richard Bland College in the administration and operation of the Office of Internal Audit.
The Director of Internal Audit shall be evaluated annually by the Committee on Audit
and Compliance during the Board's annual meeting for recommendation to the full
Board.

Mission

The mission of the Office of Internal Audit is to support the respective missions of the
College of William and Mary and Richard Bland College by providing auditing services to
the Board of Visitors and the colleges. The mission statements follow:

The College of William and Mary, a public university in Williamsburg,
Virginia, is the second-oldest institution of higher learning in the United
States. Established in 1693 by British royal charter, William and Mary is
proud of its role as the Alma Mater of generations of American patriots,
leaders, and public servants. Now, in its fourth century, it continues this
tradition of excellence by combining the best features of an undergraduate

31



Board of Visitors Resoiution 2

February 6-8, 2013 Page _3 of 5

college with the opportunities offered by a modern research university. |ts
moderate size, dedicated faculty, and distinctive history give William and
Mary a unique character among public institutions, and create a learning
environment that fosters close interaction among students and teachers.

The university's predominantly residential undergraduate program provides
a broad liberal education in a stimulating academic environment enhanced
by a taiented and diverse student body. This nationally acclaimed
undergraduate program is integrated with selected graduate and
professional programs in five facultes — Arts and Sciences, Business,
Education, Law, and Marine Science. Masters and doctoral programs in the
humanities, the sciences, the social sciences, business, education, and law
provide a wide variety of intellectual opportunities for students at both
graduate and undergraduate levels.

At William and Mary, teaching, research, and public service are linked
through programs designed to preserve, transmit, and expand knowledge.
Effective teaching imparts knowledge and encourages the intellectual
development of both student and teacher. Quality research supports the
educational program by introducing students to the challenge and
excitement of original discovery, and is a source of the knowledge and
understanding needed for a better society. The university recognizes its
special responsibility to the citizens of Virginia through public and community
service to the Commonwealth as well as to national and international
communities. Teaching, research, and public service are all integral parts of
the mission of William and Mary.

Richard Bland College, of The Coliege of William and Mary in Virginia was

- founded in 1960. It is The Junior College of the Commonwealth of Virginia.
The College offers a traditional curriculum in the liberal arts and sciences
leading to the associate degree, and other programs appropriate to a junior
college. The curriculum is intended to allow students to acquire junior status
upon transferring to a four-year college, or to pursue expanded career
opportunities. The College also recognizes its responsibility to serve the
public by providing educational and cultural opportunities for the community
at large.

Overview Background

Audit and advisory reports are addressed to the Chair of the Committee on Audit and
Compliance with copies to members of the Committee, the appropriate college president,
and others directly impacted by audit findings. All reports are reviewed and signed by the
Director. The Director also provides summarized reports to the Committee on Audit and
Compliance. Whenever the Director learns of any manner of fraud, waste, or abuse of

32



Board of Visitors Resolution 2

February 6-8, 2013 Page _4 of 5

Commonwealth or private resources, and any other matter deemed significant by the
Director, he must promptly report such information to the Chair of the Committee on Audit
and Compliance, presidents, and when appropriate, the Inspector General, Auditor of
Public Accounts (APA), William and Mary Police, or and the State Police. The Director
regularly consults with the presidents, provosts, deans, and vice presidents of the
colleges. The Office shall have unrestricted access to all activities, properties, personnel,
and records of the colleges to the fullest extent of the law. The Office retains and releases
records in compliance with the Commonweaith's laws. Should the Director leave
employment for any reason, the Committee on Audit and Compliance of the Board of
Visitors will interview the departing Director.

Professional Auditing Standards and Statements

Internal auditing is an advisory function. The Office We objectively analyzes, reviews,
and evaluates existing procedures and activities; reports on conditions found; and
recommends actions for consideration. This includes an objective examination of
evidence for the purpose of providing an independent assessment on governance, risk
management, and control processes for the colleges. The Office’s Our work is
completed with care, prudence, and professionalism. The Office will \We report weak
or missing controls, inefficiencies, fraud, illegal activities, or impediments to the Office’s
our work in accordance with the following:

o American Institute of Cerifed Public Accountants (AICPA)
pronouncements

+» Commonwealth of Virginia (CoV) laws and regulations

e Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements

e Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) including Statements of
Auditing Standards (SAS) and the Government Accountability Office's
(GAOQ) Governmental Auditing Standards (Yellow Book)

e Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements

« [Institute of Internal Auditors (/l/A) pronouncements

Audit and Advisory Services

Consulting: Provide consulting and advisory services as requested by the Board of
Visitors, presidents, provosts, deans, and vice presidents of the colleges. Such
services should improve the colleges’ governance, risk management, and control
processes - without the Office of Internal Audit assuming management responsibility.

Compliance: In cooperation with the Office of Compliance, dDetermine compliance
with policies, procedures, laws and regulations established by the colleges, the
Commonwealth, the Federal Government and applicable eertain external bodies—such

as-the Natienal Collegiate-Athletic-Assesiation{(NGAA).

33



Board of Visitors Resolution 2

February 6-8, 2013 Page _5 of 5

Financial: Audit internal control systems and financial transactions of the colleges,
including capital projects.

Operational: Provide-an Evaluate evaluation-ef operational efficiency and effectiveness
in accordance with the goals and policies established by the colieges, Commonwealth,
and of the Federal Government.

Technology: Evaluate the design, development, implementation, and internal controls of
information technology systems.

Responsibilities of the Director

» The Director represents the Office, the colleges, the Commonwealth, and the auditing
profession at all times. Consequently, the Director must always be mindful of his/her
actions.

s The Director must maintain a high level of professionalism within the Office.
Accordingly, the Director is responsible for providing continuing professional education
required by professional standards.

+ The Director should prepare a report of Office activities for the Committee on Audit and
Compliance on a regular basis. This report may be sent to presidents, provosts, vice
presidents, and, at the discretion of the Director, others directly impacted by audit
findings. The report should be concise with supporting detail available upon request.

e The Director prepares a comprehensive annual work plan based upon judgment and a
risk assessment model. This should be discussed with the presidents, provosts, vice
presidents, and anyone else the Director deems necessary before the plans are
presented to the Committee on Audit and Compliance for approval.

o The Director is responsible for the work of all auditors in the Office.

¢ The Director is responsible for the efficient and effective use of Internal Audit
resources.

o The Director is the primary liaison to all external audit entities including the Federal
Government and the Commonwealth.

¢ The Director is responsible for periodic external reviews of the Office,if-funds-are
available. These reviews should be performed in accordance with professional auditing
standards. A written report should be provided to the Committee on Audit and
Compliance and the presidents.

34



Board of Visitors Resolution 3

February 6-8, 2013 Page 1 of 3

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CHARTER

WHEREAS, The Committee on Audit and Compliance oversees the Compliance Program
of the College of William and Mary; and

WHEREAS, The proposed Compliance Program Charter (attached) has been reviewed
by the Chair of the Audit and Compliance Committee, the President, the Provost, and
other College officials;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Compliance Program Charter is
approved by the Board of Visitors, effective immediately.

35



Board of Visitors Resolution 3

February 6-8, 2013 Page 2 of 3

THE COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY IN VIRGINIA

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CHARTER

William and Mary, as a public institution of higher education, is regulated by both the
federal government and the Commonwealth of Virginia. The responsibility for
compliance with these legal obligations is shared by all members of the university
community:

« Employees must obey the laws, regulations, and policies applicable to their
university activities, and report illegal or unethical action that comes to their
attention.’

¢ Supervisors must ensure that employees have the knowledge and skills to fulfill
their obligations, and address or elevate reported violations or similar issues.

¢ Members of senior management must promote a culture of compliance and
ethical behavior, and ensure that the university has policies and standards
reasonably designed to prevent compliance violations in their areas of operation.

As federal and state laws increase and become more complex, the university has
charged the Compliance and Policy Office with the coordination, monitoring and, when
appropriate, improvement, of the array of compliance functions. This Office works
closely with other offices providing general compliance services, particularly Internal
Audit, University Counsel, and Human Resources. To assist employees, the university
also has offices and officers with expertise and responsibilities in various compliance
areas, such as the Office of Sponsored Programs for compliance obligations arising in
the conduct of research, the Environmental Health & Safety Department for workplace
safety compliance, and the Assistant Athletics Director for Compliance and Educational
Services, for NCAA compliance,

Collectively, these institutional expectations, responsibilities, and services comprise the
university's compliance and ethics program. As defined by federal regulations, the
program is “reasonably designed, implemented, and enforced” to prevent and detect
illegal conduct through “due diligence and the promotion of an organizational culture
that encourages ethical conduct and a commitment to compliance with the law.”

' Code of Ethics of the College of William and Mary.

36



Board of Visitors Resolution 3

February 6-8, 2013 Page _3 of 3

The Chief Compliance Officer has overall responsibility for the compliance program.?
The Compliance Officer, working with senior management and other employees and in
close cooperation with Internal Audit, University Counsel, and Human Resources,
strives to:

1. ensure that the university has policies and procedures reasonably designed to
satisfy existing or new legal obligations.

2. ensure that the university has procedures aimed at detecting and remedying
compliance problems and risks, including methods for employees to “report or
seek guidance regarding potential or actual’ illegal conduct without fear of
retaliation.

3. conduct or assist with certain internal compliance investigations and otherwise
help management address compliance violations reported or detected.?

4. ensure the university has practices and systems to communicate key policies
and other relevant aspects of the compliance and ethics program to affected
employees. The Compliance and Policy Office also directly communicates new
and proposed policies to the campus community.

5. assist senior management and others promote and enforce the compliance
program.

6. assist in identifying and addressing significant compliance risks, for example by
conducting compliance gap analyses and risk assessments (including under the
auspices of the university's Risk Management Committee) and providing
compliance resources and guidance.

The Committee on Audit and Compliance of the Board of Visitors provides oversight of
the compliance program. The Chief Compliance Officer reports regulariy to the
Committee regarding the status and effectiveness of the compliance program, and
brings to the Committee’s attention significant compliance risks and matters.

2 Federal regulations require that a specific, “high-leve!" individual be given “overall responsibility” for the
compliance and ethics program. The Chief Compliance Officer reports to the President and directs the
Office of Compliance and Policy.

® Reported or suspected violations may be investigated by any number of individuals, committees, or
offices, under university policies.

37



RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE COMMITTEE
February 7, 2013
10:00 - 11:00 a.m.
Board Conference Room — Blow Memorial Hall

Dennis H. Liberson, Chair
Ann Green Baise, Vice Chair

[.  Introductory Remarks
il.  Approval of Minutes — November 29, 2012
ll. Closed Session (if necessary)
IV.  Open Session — Certification of Closed Session Resolution
V. General Reports
A. Report from President Debbie L. Sydow
B. Report from Interim Chief Operating Officer — Ms. Annette Parker
C. Report from Faculty Representative — Professor Barbara Morgan
D. Report from Student Representative — Ms. Jessica Salazar
VI.  Action Material

A. Appointments to Fill Vacancies in the

Professional Faculty Resolution _1
VIl.  Informational Material
A. Strategic Plan 2013-2018 (Draft) Enclosure _ A
B. Part-Time Administrative Assignments Enclosure _ B
C. 2012-2013 Operating Budget Update Enclosure _C
D. 2012-2013 Enrollment Update EnclosureL
E. 2013 General Assembly Update Enclosure E
F. Faculty Representative Report Enclosure  F
G. Student Representative Report Enclosure _ G ___
VIIl.  Discussion

IX. Adjourn



RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE COMMITTEE

MINUTES - NOVEMBER 29, 2012



MINUTES
Richard Bland College Committee
November 29, 2012
Room 104 — James B. MeNeer Hall
Richard Bland College

Attendees: Demnis H. Liberson, Chair; Ann Green Baise, Vice Chair; Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr.;
Jolm E. Littel. Board members present: Rector Jeffrey B. Trammell, Charles A, Banks 111; Leigh
A. Pence; Robert E. Scott; Peter A. Snyder; Michael Tang; John C. Thomas; faculty
representative Barbara Morgan and student representative Jessica Salazar. Others present:
President Debbie L. Sydow, C, Scott Davis, Michael J. Fox, I. Tyler Hart, Jeanne Holmes, Nate
Jellerson, Deborah A. Love, leremy P. Martin, Chuck Moore, Beverly Morris, Michael L.
Stump, Evanda Watts-Martinez, Sandra J. Wilms, Lois Wray, and other members of the Richard
Bland faculty and administration.

Following tours of McNeer Hall, the new Integrated Science and Technology building, and the
residence halls, Chair Demis Liberson called the Committee to order at 10:00 a.nm. and
welcomed everyone to Richard Bland College, noting that the business portion would be
deferred until later in the meeting,

Mr. Liberson called on President Debbie Sydow to introduce the Strategic Planning forum. Prior
to beginning, the President and Mr. Liberson asked those present to introduce themselves.

President Sydow advised that Interim Director of Academic and lnstitutional Effectiveness J.
Tyler Hart would assist with the PowerPoint presentation. Mr. Hart provided a snapshot of the
process and President Sydow reviewed the historical backdrop that has led the College to this
point. President Sydow and Mr. Hart proceeded to review the information gathered to date
through forums focusing on strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats; discussed key data
and trends and outlined the future focus to differentiate, brand and build a demand-driven
portfolio of academic programs.

President Sydow then opened the forum to a general discussion of the plan to re-focus, re-invest
and re-invent the College so as to align its mission and goals with the educational and economic
development of the Commonwealth over the next five years.

The President outlined the timeline and various phases and advised that the goal of this process
was to present the draft strategic plan articulating the mission, vision and goals of the College to
the Board at the April meeting.

President Sydow and M. Liberson facilitated a dialogue between the Board members,
administrators and members of the faculty.

Mt. Liberson concluded the discussion at 11:15 a.m. and advised that there would be a Richard
Bland College Committce meeting on April 25 on the Richard Bland campus to focus
specifically on the Strategic Plan and the mission and goals for Richard Bland College.



Richard Bland College Comunittee
MINUTES
Page 2

Prior to taking a short break, Mr. Liberson moved to approve the minutes of the meeting of
September 20, 2012. Motion was seconded by Ms. Baise, and approved by voice vote of the
Committee.

Mr. Liberson reconvened the Richard Bland College Committee at 11:30 a.m.

President Sydow presented a PowerPoint report that reviewed the partnership potential of
William and Mary and Richard Bland College, focusing on a guaranteed/dual admission
proposal, using as an example Oxford College of Emory University in Georgia. A general
discussion ensued.

Interim Director of Financial Management Beverly Morris provided an update on the 2G12-2013
Operating Budget, as detailed in Enclosure B, and reported briefly on capital outlay progress, as
detailed in Enclosure C,

Interim Director of Student Enrollment Management Jeanne Holmes provided an update on
2012-2013 enrollments, as detailed in Enclosure D. A brief discussion ensued.

Faculty representative Professor Barbara Morgan commented on the proposed Faculty Senate
and the Bylaws from the faculty perspective, noting it was modeled after the William and Mary
Faculty Assembly.

The report from student representative Jessica Salazar was contained in the agenda book at
Enclosure E.

President Sydow reviewed Resolution 2, Resolution to Approve the Establishment of the
Richard Bland College Faculty Senate and Bylaws of the Organization. She discussed the newly
established shared governance model and the use of a Faculty Senate, College Council and
college commiittees, as detailed in Enclosure A. A brief discussion ensued focusing on the role
and responsibilities of adjunct faculty as well as concern that the faculty role be advisory only.
President Sydow expressed confidence that this system would encourage faculty input into the
decision-making process.

President Sydow presented the two retirement resolutions for Dr. Russell E, Whitaker, Jr., Vice
President of Administration and Finance, and Frances S. Scarbrough, Human Resources
Director. Mr, Liberson noted that Dr. Whitaker has been very helpful and supportive of the new
president.

Mr. Hart discussed the updates made to the 2012-2018 Six-Year Plan to incorporate funding
actions by the Commonwealth, update tuition and fees, and including the additional goals and
strategies set forth by the new administration to advance the organizational efficiency and
effectiveness of the College, as detailed in Resolution 1. A brief discussion ensued.



Richard Bland College Committee
MINUTES
Page 3

Mr. Liberson asked for a motion to approve as a block Resolution 1, 2012-2018 Six-Year Plan
(Update}; Resolution 2, Resolution to Approve the Establishment of the Richard Bland College
Faculty Senate and Bylaws of the Organization; Resolution 3, Retirement of Dr. Russell E.
Whitaker, Jr., Vice President of Administration and Financc, Resolution 4, Retirement of
Frances S. Scarbrough, Human Resources Director; and Resolution 14, Receipt of the
Consolidated Financial Report of The College of William and Mary in Virginia and Richard
Bland College for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012, presented. jointly with William and
Mary. Motion was made by Mr. Ashton, seconded by Mr. Littel and approved by voice vote of
the Cominittee.

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 12:20 p.m.



Board of Visitors Resolution 1

February 6-8, 2013 Page 1 _of 2

RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE
APPOINTMENTS TO FILL VACANCIES IN THE
PROFESSIONAL FACULTY

Vacancies in the Professionals and Professional Faculty of Richard Bland College
of The College of William and Mary have resulted because of a retirement, a vacancy, or
a newly created position.

BE IT RESOLVED, That upon recommendation of the President, the Board of
Visitors of the College of William and Mary approves the appointment of the following
individual to fill these positions:

Charles T. Moore, Jr., Director of Athletics and Recreation, effective October 15,
2012

B.S. (1999), Christopher Newport University
M.A. (2010), American Public University

Randolph Macon College
Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach, 2010-2012

Virginia Commonwealth University
Coordinator of Work Study and Student Development, 2011-2012
Fitness Programs Assistant, 2009-2011

Patrick Henry Community College
Head Coach — Men's Basketball, 2007-2009

Amelia Academy
Athletic Director/Boys Basketball Coach, 2001-2007

Jeremy M. Colb, Admissions Counselor/Academic Advisor, effective November 14,
2012

B.S. (2010), Christopher Newport University
TYGES International, Executive Recruiter, May 2012-August 2012
Christopher Newport University, Admissions Officer, August 2010-May 2012

Newport News/Williamsburg International Airport, Marketing/Public Relations
Intern, January 2010-August 2010

35



Board of Visitors Resolution 1

February 6-8, 2013 Page _2 of_2
RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE

APPOINTMENTS TO FILL VACANCIES IN THE
PROFESSIONAL FACULTY

Lashrecse D. J. Aird, Assistant to the President, effective November 25, 2012

B.A. (cum laude) (2008), Virginia State University

Virginia House of Delegates
Legislative Aide to Delegate Rosalyn R. Dance, 2006-2007 and 2008-2012

Jason M. Brown, Director of Human Resources, effective January 10, 2013

B.S. (1993), Virginia Commonwealth University
M.A. (2006), Webster University

City of Richmond
Human Resources Division Chief, 2011-2012
Benefits Administrator, 2010-2011

Department of Defense
U.S. Army Officer, 1995-2010

40



Board of Visitors Enclosure A
February 6-8, 2013 STRATEGIC PLAN 2013-2018 (DRAFT) Page 1 of 17

Presiclan’

e
h.D.,

-
-

g  —m g
0 f:' (& E‘..
Q.o v ©
s O > o
pom @ A
oDV e
4o s o &
() E; 'L1' 0 2
oo i i
:I—J o .U w g
= on o M frd

CHARTING THE

et 2

& A

41



"uolS|duoD 9§paIND|PI3Dg

pup Ialsupll io) paubisap sesibap
$,91PID0SSD O] BUIPD8| $8SIN02 UOILINPS
[LIousb I0) suolp}oadXa ALISIOAIUN

YLIM SUBHD jOY} UoioDNPa SUD [D1aqg]|
lUg||@ox8 Ub pup asusuadxs Bu|ulos|
SAILDUISIP B BuldAllop Ajjualsisuod AQ
Aomalob,, AlISISAIUN §,DIUIBIIA SO 8AI8S O]

...,...f._._n.- #
a
.W &
e
“.
3

b=y
o~
=

3

o

Q

D

:

m

February 6-8, 2013

Board of Visilors




STRATEGIC PLAN 2013-2018 (DRAFT)

‘sallisiaAiun pup sabsjjod
SAllD8)8s D swiciboud m,ﬁ@_:mmuuuﬂuﬂ Ol Jajsupil

SSe|UUDAaS 10) siuapnis alodaid () puD S19a10D Ul
QUD Bl Ul $$822N5 10} P3N0l SIS pub abpsajmou
2102 8yl yooa(g) sowooino Buluios] 0 sAyD|S)
auldiosip 9yl Ul $82i100Id 1S8 pUD U2ioasal [Usund
JO SIsOQ 8y} U0 paubisap-woisnd aib(z) ‘punwep
-lO}IDW O} SAISUOdSal 910 %: IOUL S82JAISS pUL
sSWieJB0Id DIWISPOID SIBAIRP 808|002 8yl ‘ALIOUCDS
puD Aj8100s AiNjueo-]Z |0Q0IE 8yl Of saubAsial )i
PUD UC